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Question 1
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Your customer wants SAP Ariba Sourcing to accommodate the following scenarios:

They want a single sourcing process to be used across the company.

They have several distinct business units. Each business unit must be able to see only sourcing projects created within their department.

Options: 
A- Leave the Team section of the SAP Ariba template blank and train users to add users to the team

B- Set the default access control on the Ariba template to Private to Team Members and configure them accordingly

C- Create a different sourcing template for each business unit

D- Create custom access controls and assign them to the sourcing templates

Answer: 
B

Question 2



Question Type: MultipleChoice

When do auctions have a high likelihood of success?

Options: 
A- The business is commercially attractive

B- Raw material prices for suppliers are rising;

C- The supply base is competitive

D- There is wide variation in product standards

Answer: 
B, C

Question 3
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What options are available to split or partially award lots with multiple line items?



Options: 
A- Each line item awarded to a different supplier

B- All line items in the lot split by percentage

C- Only a partial percentage of the lot awarded

D- All line items in the lot split by a quantity

Answer: 
B, C

Question 4
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What step of the Create Analytical Report process allows you to apply an initial filter before executing the report?

Options: 
A- Source Data



B- Pivot Layout

C- Refine Data

D- View Report

Answer: 
C

Question 5
Question Type: MultipleChoice

How can you notify suppliers to register on the Ariba Network?

Options: 
A- Bulk upload the suppliers users through enablement workbook

B- Send an email to the supplier users via the message board

C- Generate password for supplier user in Ariba

D- Invite supplier users through sourcing event



E- Send invitations to the supplier users via SAP Ariba Discovery

Answer: 
A, C, D

Question 6
Question Type: MultipleChoice

For which of the following products or services might you conduct an index-based auction?

Options: 
A- Natural gas

B- Promotional products

C- Raw materials

D- Chemical

E- Mobile phones



Answer: 
A, C, D

Question 7
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What deployment activities are performed by Shared Services?

Options: 
A- Project kick-off

B- Project go live

C- End-of-project quality review;

D- Onsite project management

Answer: 
A, C



Question 8
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which event types in SAP Ariba Sourcing can be configured to allow competition so that suppliers can see their bid rank or the current

lead bid?

Options: 
A- Request for proposal

B- Reverse Auction

C- Quick Quote posting

D- Request for Information

Answer: 
A, B

Question 9
Question Type: MultipleChoice



Why would you run an RFI before conducting an RFP or an auction?

Options: 
A- To gain a preliminary bid from each supplier

B- To verify if suppliers can meet the specifications

C- To narrow the list of suppliers to invite to later events;

D- To gather pricing and capability information

Answer: 
B, C

Question 10
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What format does SAP Ariba recommend for supplier user IDs?



Options: 
A- First initial; Last name

B- email address

C- First name; Last name

D- Company name -Unique number

Answer: 
B

Question 11
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Who do you contact to change the RFX EnableRFX custom templates parameter?

Options: 
A- Shared services;



B- An account executive

C- A partner consultant

D- Customer support

Answer: 
A, D

Question 12
Question Type: MultipleChoice

When should a customer identify the resources for each role on the client deployment team?

Options: 
A- As part of the kickoff meeting

B- After the project charter is complete

C- Any time before the design is complete

D- During the pre-kickoff phase



Answer: 
D
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